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Bruce McCall-Richmond

From: Martino, Alexander <alex.martino@peelregion.ca>
Sent: May-30-19 3:03 PM
To: Bruce McCall-Richmond; Carrick, Sean; Marzo, Christina; Hamdani, Hashim
Cc: Jim Levac; Paul Stewart
Subject: RE: Question On 21T-M 18 2 : Priamte/Wealth/Dixie

Hi Everyone, 
 
My apologies for the delay.  
 
The circulated overlain mapping is acceptable. In addition, the Noise Report is acceptable to the Region of Peel. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

Alex Martino MES (Pl) 
Junior Planner 
Region of Peel 
Development Services – Planning 
10 Peel Centre Drive 6th Floor Suite A 
Tel (905) 791‐7800 ext. 4645 

E‐mail Alex.Martino@peelregion.ca     

This email, including any attachments, is intended for the recipient specified in the message and may contain information which is confidential 
or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e‐mail in 
error, please notify the sender via return email and permanently delete all copies of the email. Thank you. 

We have recently updated our website to better serve your needs. For information on Planning and Engineering matters of Regional interest, please 
visit this link : https://www.peelregion.ca/planning/about/devservices.htm . Let us know how we can serve you better  

 

 

From: Bruce McCall‐Richmond <BruceMR@gsai.ca>  
Sent: May 30, 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Carrick, Sean <sean.carrick@peelregion.ca>; Martino, Alexander <alex.martino@peelregion.ca>; Marzo, Christina 
<christina.marzo@peelregion.ca> 
Cc: Jim Levac <jiml@gsai.ca>; Paul Stewart <Paul.Stewart@mississauga.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question On 21T‐M 18 2 : Priamte/Wealth/Dixie 
 
Hi Sean, Alex and Christina 
 
Can you please let us know of your findings on the below today. I understand you are reviewing or will have already 
reviewed.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Bruce McCall-Richmond, MCIP, RPP  |  Planner 
700 - 10 Kingsbridge Garden Circle 
Mississauga, ON   L5R 3K6 
T: 905-568-8888 x257  |  F: 905-568-8894 
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www.gsai.ca 
 

 
 

From: Bruce McCall‐Richmond  
Sent: May‐22‐19 3:18 PM 
To: Carrick, Sean <sean.carrick@peelregion.ca>; alex.martino@peelregion.ca 
Cc: Jim Levac <jiml@gsai.ca>; Paul Stewart <Paul.Stewart@mississauga.ca> 
Subject: RE: Question On 21T‐M 18 2 : Priamte/Wealth/Dixie 
 
Hi again Sean, Alex 
 
We have obtained the EA approved interchange/Dixie Road realignment plans and overlain our development. As you 
can see, the property requirement aligns with the lands to be expropriated.  
 
Can you please confirm your comments on our application.  
 
Thanks,  
 
Bruce McCall-Richmond, MCIP, RPP  |  Planner 
700 - 10 Kingsbridge Garden Circle 
Mississauga, ON   L5R 3K6 
T: 905-568-8888 x257  |  F: 905-568-8894 
www.gsai.ca 
 

 
 

From: Bruce McCall‐Richmond  
Sent: May‐16‐19 12:35 PM 
To: 'Paul Stewart' <Paul.Stewart@mississauga.ca>; Carrick, Sean <sean.carrick@peelregion.ca> 
Cc: Jim Levac <jiml@gsai.ca>; alex.martino@peelregion.ca 
Subject: RE: Question On 21T‐M 18 2 : Priamte/Wealth/Dixie 
 
Hi Paul 
 
As this area is part of the larger MTO controlled access highway and Dixie Road improvement I suggest we loop Sean 
Carrick in.  
 
Sean, the MTO has taken 14 metres (approx.) of the Dixie Road frontage for the future Dixie / QEW interchange on this 
site.  
 
Combined, the MTO expropriated lands, landscape buffer, regional dedication and reserve should more than satisfy this 
requirement.  
 
Are the interchange and Dixie Road improvement plans available?  
 
Thanks,  
 
Bruce McCall-Richmond, MCIP, RPP  |  Planner 
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700 - 10 Kingsbridge Garden Circle 
Mississauga, ON   L5R 3K6 
T: 905-568-8888 x257  |  F: 905-568-8894 
www.gsai.ca 
 

 
 

From: Paul Stewart <Paul.Stewart@mississauga.ca>  
Sent: May‐16‐19 12:08 PM 
To: alex.martino@peelregion.ca 
Cc: Bruce McCall‐Richmond <BruceMR@gsai.ca> 
Subject: Question On 21T‐M 18 2 : Priamte/Wealth/Dixie 
 
Hi Alex 
 
Just wanted to clarify one of your comments on file 21T‐M 18 2 (26 single detached dwellings – 8 freehold and 18 POTLS 
on a CEC road).  In your comments below you indicate that the following is required: 

‐ Road widening 
‐ 0.3 m reserve 
‐ 4.5 m buffer block along frontage of Dixie Road 

 
If you look at the plan of subdivision, the applicant has identified  

‐ Block 28 ‐ Regional Road Widening 
‐ Block 31 – 0.3 m reserve 
‐ But I don’t see anything that equates to the 4.5 m buffer 

 
I spoke with the applicant (Bruce from GSAI) who indicated that he thought the 4.5 m buffer was actually contained 
within the road widening / MTO expropriate lands, but would like confirmation from you that this is the case and if so 
could you revise your comment so I don’t include a condition that is not required.  Could you let me know your 
thoughts. 
 
Thanks 
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Paul Stewart 
Planner, Development South 
T 905-615-3200 ext.5813  
paul.stewart@mississauga.ca 
 
Planning and Building Department, 
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